
City of Manor   Page 1 
 

 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE QUORUM PRESENT 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Comments will be taken from the audience on non‐agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three minutes per person.  
Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the Council.  To address the City Council, please register 
on the speaker sign‐in sheet at least five‐minutes prior to the scheduled meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
DURING PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following Items will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor 
or a Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately. 

1. Consideration,  discussion,  and  possible  action  to  approve  the minutes  for  the August  17,  2016,  City 
Council Regular Meeting. 

2. Consideration,  discussion,  and  possible  action  to  approve  the minutes  for  the August  31,  2016,  City 
Council Special Meeting. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

3. Conduct the second public hearing on the FY 2016‐2017 Proposed Annual Budget of the City of Manor, 
Texas. 

4. Conduct the second public hearing on the proposed property tax rate for the City of Manor for FY 2016‐
2017. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

5. Consideration,  discussion,  and  possible  action  on  a  proposed  Automatic  Meter  Reading  (AMR)  Pilot 
Project. 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a  first reading of an Ordinance annexing 9.187 acres 
located  in  Travis  County,  Texas  filed  in  the  Travis  County  Official  Public  Records  as  Document  No. 
2006207224 and Document No. 2005187926 and Travis County Deed Records 622/450, locally known as 
1211 E US Hwy 290 and 12219 E US Hwy 290. 

7. Consideration, discussion,  and possible  action on  a  sign waiver  from Ordinance  185  L  Section  7(b)(i) 
Residential  Subdivision  Entry  Signage  to  allow  for  2  entry  signs  at  40  square  feet  for  DR  Horton  – 
Stonewater.  

   

MANOR CITY COUNCIL  

REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
105 E. EGGLESTON STREET 

MANOR, TEXAS 78653 

SEPTEMBER 07, 2016 ∙ 7:00 P.M. 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

3

September 7, 2016

Lydia M. Collins

Finance

Conduct the second public hearing on the FY 2016-2017 Proposed Annual Budget of the City of Manor, Texas.  

■

■

Proposed Budget

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council conduct the second public hearing on the FY 2016-2017 

Proposed Annual Budget of the City of Manor, Texas. 



2016-2017 PROP. BUDGET CVR 8/17/2016 PAB - 1

NOTE:
This Proposed Budget will raise $421,556 (24.52%) more property tax revenues 

than last year's budget.  



Original Budget Adopted:

Ordinance Number:

Amended Budget Adopted:

Ordinance Number:

BUDGETED BUDGETED FYTD ACTUAL FYTD ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET ESTIMATED PROJECTED
REVENUES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES 30-Sep-16 30-Sep-17

GENERAL FUND
2,971,812               489,283                   2,482,529           2,971,812               378,807                   2,593,005           ADMINISTRATION 3,406,099               582,481                   2,823,618           

0 452,363                   (452,363)              0 340,217 (340,217) FINANCE DEPT. 0 530,721                   (530,721)              
722,510                   1,454,255               (731,745)              722,510                   1,045,711               (323,201)              STREET DEPT. 722,510                   1,602,150               (879,640)              

1,073,201               255,232                   817,969               1,073,201               218,588                   854,613               DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 1,066,826               273,426                   793,400               
408,578                   388,673                   19,905                  408,578                   367,386                   41,192                  MUNICIPAL COURT 503,050                   442,077                   60,973                  

64,816                     2,567,078               (2,502,262)          64,816                     1,839,739               (1,774,923)          POLICE DEPT. 57,350                     2,735,823               (2,678,473)          
-                             375,618                   (375,618)              -                             375,618                   (375,618)              IT DEPT. -                             390,262                   (390,262)              
-                             -                             -                          -                             -                             -                          TRANSFERS -                             -                             -                          

5,240,917               5,982,502               (741,585)              5,240,917               4,566,066               674,851               GENERAL FUND TOTALS 5,755,835          6,556,940         (801,105)       

UTILITY FUND
0 309,014                   (309,014)              0 220,951                   (220,951)              PUBLIC WORKS 0 342,659                   (342,659)              

1,300,436               1,145,734               154,702               908,995                   767,288                   141,706               WATER 2,222,985               1,633,541               589,444               
1,178,300               1,028,979               149,321               830,163                   517,142                   313,021               WASTEWATER 1,914,577               1,075,122               839,455               

-                             -                             -                          -                             -                             -                          TRANSFERS -                             -                             -                          
2,478,736               2,483,727               (4,991)                   1,739,158               1,505,381               233,777               UTILITY FUND TOTALS 4,137,562          3,051,322         1,086,240     

7,719,653               8,466,229               (746,576)              6,980,075               6,071,447               908,628               TOTAL POOLED FUNDS 9,893,397               9,608,262               285,135          824,025 1,109,160

1,106,149               1,075,951               30,198                  1,135,543               1,071,964               63,580                  TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 2,187,304               2,174,604               12,700                  91,186                     103,886                

RESTRICTED FUNDS
9,950                        38,126                     (28,176)                 9,821                        38,126                     (28,305)                 COURT TECH FUND 10,500                     3,000                        7,500                     46,674              54,174                  
7,450                        51,800                     (44,350)                 7,366                        51,800                     (44,434)                 COURT BLDG SEC FUND 7,500                        -                             7,500                     12,518                     20,018                  

-                             35,000                     (35,000)                 100,564                   11,043                     89,520                  PID FEES -                             -                             -                          20,000                     20,000                  
23,676                     9,000                        14,676                  34,111                     22,350                     11,761                  HOTEL OCCUPANCY 31,000                     9,000                        22,000                  359,632                  381,632                

115,200                   -                             115,200               154,866                   0 154,866               CAPT IMPACT-WATER 191,150                   -                             191,150               1,430,464              1,621,614            
340,200                   180,000                   160,200               306,453                   172,707                   133,746               CAPT IMPACT-WW 401,250                   20,000                     381,250               1,707,536        2,088,786            

-                             -                             -                          -                             -                             -                          PARK FUNDS -                             -                             -                          8,410                        8,410                     
-                             -                             -                          -                             -                             -                          BOND FUNDS -                             -                             -                          -                             -                          

496,476                   313,926                   182,550               613,180                   296,026                   317,154               RESTRICTED FUND TOTALS 641,400                   32,000                     609,400               3,585,234              4,194,634            

9,322,278             9,856,106             (533,828)            8,728,799             7,439,437             1,289,361          GRAND TOTALS 12,722,101          11,814,866          907,235             4,500,445            5,407,680          

The General Fund is the general operating fund and the largest fund of the city as it includes all traditional government services such general administration, street and drainage, maintenance, development services, police and courts, and  parks.
The Utility Fund accounts for the city's water and wastewater enterprise.  Unlike the general fund it operates as a proprietary fund functioning more like a business.
The Restricted Funds are used only for specific purposes.  Reveues and payments are limited either by state law or local ordinance.

FUND BALANCES

NET NET NET

PROPOSED ANNUAL BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR  2016-17

FY  2015-16 AS OF: 31-July-16 FY   2016-17

2016‐17 PROP BUDGET EXHIBIT A.2  8/06/2014



2016-17 PROP BUDGET SUMMARY  EXHIBIT A.3  9/2/2015

Original Budget Adopted:
Ordinance Number:

Amended Budget Adopted:

Ordinance Number:

Exisiting PROPOSED PROPOSED Exisiting PROPOSED PROPOSED
FUND FY 2015-2016 FY 2016-2017 BUDGET FUND FY 2015-2016 FY 2016-2017 BUDGET

Amended Budget Municipal Budget DIFFERENCE Amended Budget Municipal Budget DIFFERENCE

GENERAL FUND UTILITY FUND
ADMINISTRATION PUBLIC WORKS

  REVENUES 2,971,812                     3,406,099                     434,287                          REVENUES -                                -                                -                                

  EXPENSES 489,283                        582,481                        93,198                            EXPENSES 309,014                        342,659                        33,645                          

  NET 2,482,529                     2,823,618                     341,089                          NET (309,014)                      (342,659)                      (33,645)                        

FINANCE DEPARTMENT WATER DEPARTMENT
  REVENUES -                                -                                -                                  REVENUES 1,300,436                     2,222,985                     922,549                        

  EXPENSES 452,363                        530,721                        78,358                            EXPENSES 1,145,734                     1,633,541                     487,807                        

  NET (452,363)                      (530,721)                      (78,358)                          NET 154,702                        589,444                        434,742                        

STREET DEPARTMENT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
  REVENUES 722,510                        722,510                        -                                  REVENUES 1,178,300                     1,914,577                     736,277                        

  EXPENSES 1,454,255                     1,602,150                     147,895                          EXPENSES 1,028,979                     1,075,122                     46,143                          

  NET (731,745)                      (879,640)                      (147,895)                        NET 149,321                        839,455                        690,134                        

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES TRANSFERS
  REVENUES 1,073,201                     1,066,826                     (6,375)                             REVENUES -                                -                                -                                

  EXPENSES 255,232                        273,426                        18,194                            EXPENSES -                                -                                -                                

  NET 817,969                        793,400                        (24,569)                          NET -                                -                                -                                

MUNICIPAL COURT UTILITY FUND TOTALS
  REVENUES 408,578                        503,050                        94,472                          REVENUES 2,478,736                     4,137,562                     1,658,826                     
  EXPENSES 388,673                        442,077                        53,404                          EXPENDITURES 2,483,727                     3,051,322                     567,595                        
  NET 19,905                          60,973                          41,068                          NET (4,991)                          1,086,240                     1,091,231                     

POLICE DEPARTMENT DEBT SERVICE TOTALS
  REVENUES 64,816                          57,350                          (7,466)                           REVENUES 1,106,149                     2,187,304                     1,081,155                     
  EXPENSES 2,567,078                     2,735,823                     168,745                        EXPENDITURES 1,075,951                     2,174,604                     1,098,653                     
  NET (2,502,262)                   (2,678,473)                   (176,211)                      NET 30,198                          12,700                          (17,498)                        

IT DEPARTMENT
  REVENUES -                               -                               -                               
  EXPENSES 375,618                        390,262                        14,644                          
  NET (390,262)                      (390,262)                      

TRANSFERS
  REVENUES -                                -                                -                                

  EXPENSES -                                -                                -                                

  NET -                                -                                -                                

GENERAL FUND TOTALS
REVENUES 5,240,917                     5,755,835                     514,918                        

EXPENDITURES 5,606,884                     6,556,940                     559,794                        
NET (365,967)                      (801,105)                      (44,876)                        

PROPOSED ANNUAL BUDGET
SUMMARY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

MUNICIPAL BUDGET TOTALS (exclusive of debt service)

  REVENUES 7,719,653             9,893,397             2,173,744             

EXPENDITURES 8,090,611             9,608,262             1,127,389             

  NET (370,958)              285,135                1,046,355             



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

4

September 7, 2016

Lydia M. Collins

Finance

Conduct the second public hearing on the proposed property tax rate for the City of Manor, Texas for FY 

2016-2017.  

■

■

Proposed Property Tax Rate

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council conduct the second public hearing on the proposed property 

tax rate for the City of Manor for FY 2016-2017. 



/$100

/$100

201

5501 AIRPORT BOULEVARD 
AUSTIN, TX 78751

(512) 854-9473

T R A V I S C O U N T Y T A X O F F I C E
B R U C E   E L F A N T

T A X A S S E S S O R A N D C O L L E C T O R

201 TAX RATE SUBMISSION

Travis County Tax Office 
TNT@traviscountytx.gov
P 512 854 9473
F 512 854 5488
PO Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767

The deadline to adopt a tax rate is . The deadline to submit the adopted tax rate to the Tax Office is October

Texas Property Tax Code Section 26.16 Posting of Tax Rate on County's Internet Website

The county assessor-collector for each county that maintains an Internet website shall post on the website of the county the following
information for the most recent five tax years beginning with the 201 tax year for each taxing unit all or part of the territory of which is
located in the county:

the adopted tax rate;
the maintenance and operations rate;
the debt rate;
the effective tax rate;
the effective maintenance and operations rate; and
the rollback tax rate.

Each taxing unit all or part of the territory of which is located in the county shall provide the information described by Subsection (a)
pertaining to the taxing unit to the county assessor-collector annually following the adoption of a tax rate by the taxing unit for the current tax
year. The chief appraiser of the appraisal district established in the county may assist the county assessor-collector in identifying the taxing
units required to provide information to the assessor-collector.

As prescribed by Texas Property Tax Code Section 26.16, please provide your tax rate information by completing and returning 
this form. The form is formatted as a PDF form. You may complete the form electronically by clicking Submit or emailing it as
an attachment; or you may print it, complete it manually, and mail or fax it. We must have your completed form in our office no
later than October . Please input rates per $100 of property value.

Taxing Unit
Select or type the name of your jurisdiction:

201 Adopted Total Tax Rate

201 Adopted Maintenance and Operations Rate

/$100

/$100

201 Adopted Debt Rate

201 Effective Tax Rate /$100

201 Effective Mainten ance and Operations Rate

201 Rollback Tax Rate /$100

We must have a copy of your signed order, ordinance or resolution that sets your tax rate(s) in our office not later
than October . You may email your signed tax rate document(s) along with this form, in a separate email, or you
may mail or fax it. Please indicate your method of delivery if you are not submitting this form and your signed tax 
rate document(s) together in one correspondence.

Form completed by (your name) Date

City of Manor

.7738

.4381

.3357

.6276

.3863

.8748

Lydia M Collins



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

5

September 7, 2016

Frank T. Phelan, P.E.

City Engineer

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a proposed Automatic Meter Reading (AMR) Pilot Project.  

In 2013 an evaluation of various AMR and Automatic Meter Reading Infrastructure (AMI) system features, benefits 

and costs was conducted by the City for selection of a suitable standard meter for all new water services within 

the City.  As a result of the evaluation, Neptune meters were selected as the standard City meter.   

 

This proposed pilot project will extend the meter program to include up to 250 AMR meters that will replace old 

existing meters within the City. The program will include provision of necessary hardware, software and training to 

implement a 250-meter pilot program to verify the efficacy of the supplied technology  for the City of Manor.  

Meter installations will be performed by City Staff.

■

■

AMR metering system proposal

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the proposed Automatic Meter Reading (AMR) Pilot 

Project. 

■









AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

6

September 7, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a first reading of an ordinance annexing 9.187 acres located in 

Travis County, Texas filed in the Travis County Official Public Records as Document No. 2006207224 and Document 

No. 2005187926 and Travis County Deed Records 622/450, locally known as 1211 E. US Hwy. 290 and 12219 E. US 

Hwy .290.

9 acres at the SE corner of 290 and 973 were petitioned to be annexed. The petition was accepted, 2 public 

hearings were held with no objections, 2 readings of the draft municipal service plan were held with no objections. 

This the first of 2 readings of the ordinance to annex the property.

■

■

Ordinance  

Exhibit A - property descriptions and map  

Exhibit B - Municipal Service Plan

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the first reading of an ordinance annexing 9.187 

acres, locally known as 1211 E. US Hwy. 290 and 12219 E. US Hwy .290.

■



ORDINANCE NO. ______  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS ANNEXING 9.187 

ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, THAT IS ADJACENT AND 

CONTIGUOUS TERRITORY TO THE CITY; APPROVING A SERVICE 

PLAN FOR THE ANNEXED AREA; MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; 

PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 WHEREAS; the City of Manor, Texas (“the City”) is home rule municipality authorized 

by State law to annex territory lying adjacent and contiguous to the City;  

 WHEREAS; the owner of the property, as hereinafter described, made written request 

for the City to annex such property in compliance with the Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code;  

 WHEREAS; the property is adjacent to the present city limits and contiguous with the 

city limits;  

 WHEREAS; the City Council has heard and has decided to grant the request;  

 WHEREAS; two separate public hearings were conducted prior to consideration of this 

Ordinance in accordance with § 43.063 of the Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code;  

 WHEREAS; notice of the public hearing was published in a newspaper of general 

circulation in the City and the territory proposed to be annexed not more than twenty (20) nor 

less than (10) days prior to the public hearings;  

 WHEREAS; the City intends to provide services to the property to be annexed according 

to the Service Plan attached hereto as Exhibit “B” 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, THAT:  

 Section 1. All of the above premises and findings of fact are found to be true and correct 

and are incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied herein in their entirety.  

 Section 2. That the following described property (hereinafter referred to as the “Annexed 

Property”) is hereby annexed into the corporate limits of the City of Manor:  

All portions of that certain tract or parcel of land not previously annexed into the 

city limits, being 9.187 acres, more or less, located in Travis County, Texas filed 

in the Travis County Official Public Records as Document No. 2006207224 and 

Document No. 2005187926 and Travis County Deed Records 622/450 being 

more particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated 

herein for all purposes.  

 Section 3. That the Service Plan submitted herewith is hereby approved as part of this 

Ordinance, made a part hereof and attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.  



ORDINANCE NO. ______________ Page 2 

 

 Section 4. That the future owners and inhabitants of the Annexed Property shall be 

entitled to all of the rights and privileges of the City as set forth in the Service Plan attached 

hereto as Exhibit “B”, and are further bound by all acts, ordinances, and all other legal action 

now in full force and effect and all those which may be hereafter adopted.  

 Section 5. That the official map and boundaries of the City, heretofore adopted and 

amended be and hereby are amended so as to include the Annexed Property as part of the City of 

Manor.  

 Section 6. That the Annex Property shall be temporarily zoned District “A” as provided 

in the City Zoning Ordinance, until permanent zoning is established therefore.  

 Section 7. That if any provision of this Ordinance or the application of any provision to 

any person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other provisions or 

applications of the Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or 

application, and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared severable.  

 Section 8. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage 

and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code.  

 Section 9. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 

Ordinance is passes was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, 

and purpose of said meeting was given required by the Opens Meeting Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. 

Gov’t Code.  

PASSED AND APPROVED first reading on this the 7th day of September, 2016  

SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the 21st day of September, 2016  

 

ATTEST:       THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  

 

 

________________________   ________________________________ 

Frances Aguilar, City Secretary   Rita Jonse, Mayor  

   

 

 

 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. ______________ Page 3 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

Property description: +/- 9.187 acres  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. ______________ Page 4 

 

EXHIBIT “B”  

Approved municipal Service Plan 

 















F M
 97

3

US HWY 290

MAXA

RI
NG

ST
 M

AR
Y

SKYSAILMA
RIE

GREENBURY

US HWY 290

RINGSource: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX,
Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

¹
Subject Properties
City Limits

1 inch = 500 feet

P r o p o s e d  A n n e x a t i o n  P r o p e r t i e sP r o p o s e d  A n n e x a t i o n  P r o p e r t i e s
9 . 1 8 7  A c r e s9 . 1 8 7  A c r e s

¹



MUNICIPAL SERVICES PLAN 

FOR PROPERTY TO BE 

ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF MANOR 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Manor, Texas (the “City”) intends to institute annexation 

proceedings for tracts of land described more fully hereinafter (referred to herein as the “subject 

property”); 

 

 WHEREAS, Section 43.056, Loc. Gov't. Code, requires a service plan be adopted with the 

annexation ordinance;  

 

 WHEREAS, the subject property is not included in the municipal annexation plan and is 

exempt from the requirements thereof; 

 

 WHEREAS, infrastructure provided for herein and that existing are sufficient to service the 

subject property on the same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties currently 

within the City limits and no capital improvements are required to offer municipal services on the 

same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties within the City;  

 

 WHEREAS, the owner(s) of the subject property agree they will benefit from the City’s 

development restrictions and zoning requirements, as well as other municipal services provided by 

the City, which are good and valuable consideration for this service plan; and 

 

 WHEREAS, it is found that all statutory requirements have been satisfied and the City is 

authorized by Chapt. 43, Loc. Gov't. Code, to annex the subject property into the City;  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the following services will be provided for the subject property on 

the effective date of annexation: 

 

(1) General Municipal Services.  Pursuant to the requests of the owner and this Plan, the 

following services shall be provided immediately from the effective date of the annexation: 

 

 A. Police protection as follows: 

 

 Routine patrols of areas, radio response to calls for police service and all other police services 

now being offered to the citizens of the City. 

 

 B. Fire protection and Emergency Medical Services as follows: 

 

 Fire protection by agreement between the City and the ESD’s present personnel and 

equipment of the ESD fire fighting force and the volunteer fire fighting force with the 

limitations of water available.  Radio response for Emergency Medical Services with the 

present contract personnel and equipment of the ESD. 

 

 C. Solid waste collection services as follows: 

 



 Solid waste collection and services as now being offered to the citizens of the City. 

 

 D. Animal control as follows: 

 

 Service by present personnel, equipment and facilities or by contract with a third party, as 

provided within the City. 

 

 E. Maintenance of parks and playgrounds within the City. 

 

 F. Inspection services in conjunction with building permits and routine City code 

enforcement services by present personnel, equipment and facilities. 

 

 G. Maintenance of other City facilities, buildings and service. 

 

 H. Land use regulation as follows: 

 

 On the effective date of annexation, the regulatory and zoning jurisdiction of the City shall be 

extended to include the annexed area, and the use of all property therein shall be 

grandfathered; and shall be temporarily zoned “R-1” with the intent to rezone the subject 

property upon request of the landowner or staff.  The Planning & Zoning Commission and 

the City Council will consider rezoning the subject property at future times in response to 

requests submitted by the landowner(s) or authorized city staff.   

 

(2) Scheduled Municipal Services.  Due to the size and vacancy of the subject property, the 

plans and schedule for the development of the subject property, the following municipal services 

will be provided on a schedule and at increasing levels of service as provided in this Plan:  

 

 A. Water service and maintenance of water facilities as follows: 

 

 (i) Inspection of water distribution lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 

 

 (ii) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of water 

service, water service will be provided to the subject property, or applicable portions thereof, 

by the utility holding a water certificate of convenience and necessity (“CCN”) for the subject 

property or portions thereof (the “CCN holder”) and, as applicable, the utility providing 

wholesale or retail water service to said CCN holder.  Absent a water CCN, by the utility in 

whose jurisdiction the subject property, or portions thereof as applicable, is located, in 

accordance with all the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to 

time for the extension of water service.  If connected to the City’s water utility system, the 

subject property owner shall construct the internal water lines and pay the costs of line 

extension and construction of such facilities necessary to provide water service to the subject 

property as required in City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the water lines within the subject 

property and any off-site improvements, water service will be provided by the City utility 

department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all similarly 

situated areas and customers of the City; subject to all the ordinances, regulations and policies 

of the City in effect from time to time.  The system will be accepted and maintained by the 



City in accordance with its usual acceptance and maintenance policies.  New water line 

extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs and terms as with 

other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances of the City in effect at the time 

a request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued 

use of a water well that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in compliance 

with applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may continue until 

the subject property owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s water utility system. 

 

 B. Wastewater service and maintenance of wastewater service as follows: 

 

 (i) Inspection of sewer lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 

 

 (ii) (a) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of 

wastewater service, wastewater service will be provided to the subject property, or applicable 

portions thereof, by the utility holding a wastewater CCN for the subject property, or portions 

thereof as applicable, or absent a wastewater CCN, by the utility in whose jurisdiction the 

subject property, or portions thereof as applicable, is located, in accordance with all the 

ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to time for the extension 

of wastewater service.  If connected to the City’s wastewater utility system, the subject 

property owner shall construct the internal wastewater lines and pay the costs of line extension 

and construction of facilities necessary to provide wastewater service to the subject property 

as required by City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the wastewater lines within the subject 

property and any off-site improvements, wastewater service will be provided by the City 

utility department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all 

similarly situated areas and customers of the City, subject to all the ordinances, regulations 

and policies of the City in effect from time to time.  The wastewater system will be accepted 

and maintained by the City in accordance with its usual policies.  Requests for new wastewater 

line extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs and terms as 

with other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances in effect at the time a 

request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued 

use of a septic system that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in 

compliance with all applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may 

continue until the subject property owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s 

wastewater utility system. 

 

 C. Maintenance of streets and rights-of-way as appropriate as follows: 

 

(i) Provide maintenance services on existing public streets within the subject property 

and other streets that are hereafter constructed and finally accepted by the City.  The 

maintenance of the streets and roads will be limited as follows:  

 

  (A) Emergency maintenance of streets, repair of hazardous potholes, measures 

necessary for traffic flow, etc.; and 

 

  (B) Routine maintenance as presently performed by the City. 

 



(ii) The City will maintain existing public streets within the subject property, and 

following installation and acceptance of new roadways by the City as provided by city 

ordinance, including any required traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, other traffic 

control devices and street lighting, the City will maintain such newly constructed public 

streets, roadways and rights-of-way within the boundaries of the subject property, as 

follows: 

 

(A) As provided in C(i)(A)&(B) above; 

 

  (B) Reconstruction and resurfacing of streets, installation of drainage facilities, 

construction of curbs, gutters and other such major improvements as the need 

therefore is determined by the governing body under City policies;  

 

  (C) Installation and maintenance of traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings 

and other traffic control devices as the need therefore is established by appropriate 

study and traffic standards; and 

 

  (D) Installation and maintenance of street lighting in accordance with 

established policies of the City; 

 

(iii)   The outer boundaries of the subject property abut existing roadways.  The property 

owner agrees that no improvements are required on such roadways to service the 

property.    

 

(3)   Capital Improvements.  Construction of the following capital improvements shall be 

initiated after the effective date of the annexation:  None.  Upon development of the subject property 

or redevelopment, the landowner will be responsible for the development costs the same as a 

developer in a similarly situated area under the ordinances in effect at the time of development or 

redevelopment.  No additional capital improvements are necessary at this time to service the subject 

property the same as similarly situated properties. 

 

(4)  Term.  If not previously expired, this service plan expires at the end of ten (10) years. 

 

(5)  Property Description.  The legal description of the subject property is as set forth in the 

Annexation Ordinance and exhibits attached to the Annexation Ordinance to which this Service Plan 

is attached.  

 
 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

7

September 7, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a sign waiver from Ordinance 185 L Section 7(b)(i) Residential 

Subdivision Entry Signage to allow for 2 entry signs at 40 square feet for DR Horton – Stonewater. 

Stonewater subdivision began construction of 2 monument entry signs without obtaining permits and having them 

reviewed by city staff. Subsequently they were found to be in violation of the allowable size and number of signs. 

They are permitted 32 square feet and 1 sign. They are seeking 40 square feet and 2 signs. They have submitted a 

sign that complies at 32 square feet but are still requesting a waiver review as other subdivisions have larger 

signage. 

■

■

Waiver request  

Architectural/sign details  

Picture

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council deny the waiver request. They've demonstrated and ability to 

comply with the ordinance without hardship. 

■



 
 
 
 
July 10, 2016 
 
Mr. Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator 
City of Manor Development Services 
105 E. Eggleston Street  
Manor, TX 
 
RE: Request for waiver of Ordinance No. 185 L – Sign Ordinance 
 
Dear Mr.  Dunlop: 
 
On behalf of my client D.R. Horton I respectfully request a waiver of the sign ordinance for the new 
Stonewater subdivision entry sign to be located at the intersection of CR 973 and Tinajero Way now 
under construction. 
 
The reason for our request is based on the fact that our entry had to be set back unusually far from 
CR 973 due to the proposed future widening of CR 973.  Please see attached photograph.  
 
We are requesting this waiver to allow for the following: 
 

• Sign Face area exceeding the 32 s.f. maximum allowed sign face area.  Our proposed sign 
face takes up an area of 40 s.f.  If you won’t allow for this then would you allow for 35 s.f. thus 
allowing for the subdivision name “Stonewater” but omission of the words “A D.R. Horton 
Community” below it.   

 
The primary entry sign of nearby ShadowGlen subdivision has a sign face area exceeding 89 
s.f. and is set back half the distance from US 290 than our entry sign sets back from CR 973. 
  

• A second sign face at this entry so that the development identification may be seen by passing 
motorists from both directions. 

 
Since my client considers their entry identification a significant marketing tool as well as an element of 
homeowner pride denial of their request for waiver could impact the success of their development.  
Should you require additional information from us to aid in consideration of our request please don’t 
hesitate to contact me. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Keith Cavet, RLA 
 
CC: Tom Anker – D.R. Horton  
 Aaron Bourgeois – D.R. Horton 

 
 
  

K e i t h  C a v e t  L a n d s c a p e  A r c h i t e c t  

Landscape Architecture  ::  Site Planning  ::  Sustainable Design 

   
1712-B Goodrich Avenue ▪ Austin, TX 78704 ▪ p: 512.761.0640 ▪ E-mail: Kcavet@austin.rr.com 










	2016 09 07 CC Agenda
	1. Agenda Item Summary Form-Minutes 2016 08 17
	2. Agenda Item Summary Form-Minutes 2016 08 31
	3. Agenda Item Summary Form
	3a. FY 2016-2017 Proposed Budget
	3a. FY 2016-2017 Proposed Budget
	2016-2017 PROP. BUDGET CVR
	2016-17 PROP BUDGET SUMMARY

	2016-2017 proposed budget summary

	4. Agenda Item Summary Form
	4a. 2016 Tax Rate Submission
	5. Agenda Item Summary Form
	5a. HD Supply Quote for Meter Pilot Project
	6. Agenda Item Summary Form
	6a. Timmermann Annexation Ordinance.docx
	6b. Ordinance Exhibit A Timmermann
	Ordinance Exhibit A Final
	Exhibit A Timmermann FM 973_290 Annexation
	Annex3.017acres07162016

	Ordinance Exhibit A

	6c. Ordinance Exhibit B Municipal Services Plan
	7. Agenda Item Summary Form
	7a. Stonewater Entrance Sign Waiver Request
	Keith Cavet Landscape Architect

	7b. Exhibit A Stonewater Entrance Sign Waiver Request Details
	7c. Picture

